
You don't often get email from jessy.serrao@oeb.ca. Learn why this is important

 

From: Liz Muir <liz.muir@enovapower.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 10:55 AM
To: Jessy Serrao <Jessy.Serrao@oeb.ca>; Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: Margaret Nanninga <margaret.nanninga@enovapower.com>; Cecily Claridge
<cecily.claridge@enovapower.com>
Subject: RE: EB-2024-0063 Ontario Energy Board – Generic Proceeding – Cost of Capital and Other
Matters
 
Hello
 
Please include Enova Power Corp. as a participant in this generic hearing.  Please direct all
correspondence to margaret.nanninga@enovapower.com and
cecily.claridge@enovapower.com.
 
Thanks,
 
Liz Muir, BBA, CPA, CGA | Senior Manager Regulatory Affairs and Risk Management 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Direct Number: 519-749-6176
Mobile Number: 226-989-5869
Liz.Muir@enovapower.com 
enovapower.com 

 
 
From: Jessy Serrao <Jessy.Serrao@oeb.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 10:55 AM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Subject: EB-2024-0063 Ontario Energy Board – Generic Proceeding – Cost of Capital and Other
Matters
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
All Rate-regulated Electricity Distributors and Transmitters
All Rate-regulated Natural Gas Utilities
Ontario Power Generation Inc.
All Other Interested Parties
 
The Ontario Energy Board is commencing a hearing to review the cost of capital rate-
regulated electricity and gas utilities can recover through rates. The hearing will also
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address the OEB’s prescribed interest rates and matters relating to the OEB’s Cloud
Computing Deferral Account.

 
Please see attached Notice of Hearing.
 
Regards,
 
Jessy Serrao (she/her), Regulatory Administrator, Office of the Registrar

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O 416.440.8125 | registrar@oeb.ca |
OEB.ca |

OEB CORPORATE - BILINGUAL

  

 
 

This correspondence is directed in confidence solely to the addressees listed above. It may
contain personal or confidential information and may not otherwise be distributed, copied or
used by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail
and any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Click on the link to read the additional
disclaimer: https://enovapower.com/disclaimer
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